
From: David Pick  
Sent: 08 March 2017 15:56 
To: Carmel Edwards 
Cc: Mike Barnett; Kevin Sharman; Joanna Gray; Graeme Foster; Alison Gibson; Tina Cooke 
Subject: Gedling Access Road - report to Transport and Highways Committee 16-03-2017  
 
Good afternoon Carmel 
 
I refer to the Gedling Local Plan Hearing Session held on Wednesday 1st March 2017 and to the issue 
of the Gedling Access Road (GAR) additional questions AQ3 and AQ4. 
 
I advised the Inspector at the hearing that the latest position with respect to the GAR CPO process 
and plots affected would be reported to the County Council’s Transport and Highways Committee on 
16th March 2017 and that I would supply the relevant papers as soon as they were publically 
available. I am pleased to advise that the papers are now available to view on the Council’s public 
website please see the following link. Item 7 relates to GAR.  
 
http://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/dms/Meetings/tabid/70/ctl/ViewMeetingPublic/mid/397/Mee
ting/3926/Committee/491/SelectedTab/Documents/Default.aspx 
 
I trust that this information will be brought to the attention of the Inspector at the earliest 
opportunity. 
 
Ps I will advise further as to the outcome of the  T&H Committee meeting on 16th March 2017 in due 
course.  
 
Any queries please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Kind regards 
 
David Pick 
Place Department 
Nottinghamshire County Council 
0115 977 4273 
 

 
The following message has been applied automatically, to promote news and information from 
Nottinghamshire County Council about events and services: 
 
Looking to expand your Nottinghamshire-based business? Apply now for financial support from the 
Nottinghamshire Economic Development Capital Fund.  

 
 

 
Emails and any attachments from Nottinghamshire County Council are confidential. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the email, and then delete it 
without making copies or using it in any other way. Senders and recipients of email should be aware 
that, under the Data Protection Act 1998 and the Freedom of Information Act 2000, the contents may 
have to be disclosed in response to a request.  
 
Although any attachments to the message will have been checked for viruses before transmission, 
you are urged to carry out your own virus check before opening attachments, since the County 
Council accepts no responsibility for loss or damage caused by software viruses.  

http://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/dms/Meetings/tabid/70/ctl/ViewMeetingPublic/mid/397/Meeting/3926/Committee/491/SelectedTab/Documents/Default.aspx
http://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/dms/Meetings/tabid/70/ctl/ViewMeetingPublic/mid/397/Meeting/3926/Committee/491/SelectedTab/Documents/Default.aspx
http://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/business-community/finance-funding-and-grants/nottinghamshire-economic-development-capital-fund


 
Nottinghamshire County Council Legal Disclaimer.  

 
 
Please read the following carefully.  
The information in this Email is confidential and may be legally 
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this message 
by anyone else is unauthorised. Senders and recipients of any email should 
be aware that, under the Data Protection Act 1998 and the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000, the contents may have to be disclosed in response to 
a request made to the Authority. 
If you have received the Email in error please notify 
postmaster@gedling.gov.uk. Any views expressed by an individual within this 
Email, which do not constitute or record technical advice, do not 
necessarily reflect the views of the council. The Email has been checked 
for viruses. We do however recommend that you perform your own scan of any 
attachments (if any). We cannot accept any responsibility for transmitted 
viruses. 
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